Agenda

Lucas Parks and Open Space Board Meeting
March 3, 2015
7:00 PM
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road — Lucas, Texas — 75002-7651

Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Parks & Open Space Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 3,
2015 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the
following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Parks &
Open Space Board many convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice
from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Determination of Quorum

Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones
Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Agenda

Administer Oaths of Office and Statement of Officers to newly appointed
Alternate Member, Amber Patteson filling an unexpired term ending
October 31, 2015. [City Secretary, Stacy Henderson]

Consider approval of the minutes from the February 18, 2015 Parks and
Open Space Board Workshop meeting. [City Secretary, Stacy Henderson]

Discuss and consider a request made by Phil Esposito for the City to sponsor

a Scare Crow Contest during Founders Day. [Development Services Director, Joe
Hillbourn]

Consider a comprehensive policy regulating the use/rental of park facilities
including the Kenneth R Lewis Park fields and pavilion and the Lucas
Community Park Pavilion and community center, the establishment of fees
associated with the use of these facilities and addressing commercial uses
and hours of operation. [Development Services Director, Joe Hillbourn]

Lucas Parks & Open Space Board Agenda Page 1 of 2
January 6, 2015




5. Consider approval of the Community Windshield survey completed by the Parks & Open
Space board members and provide direction on completing step six of the Monthly
Provisional Affiliate Checklist for the Keep Lucas Beautiful program.

6.  Discuss and consider a proposed Cricket League to be included as part of the
park programs.

7. Discuss and consider moving the Parks and Open Space Board meetings to
the fourth Tuesday of each month.

8.  Adjournment.

Certification

I hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings
Act on the bulletin board at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002-7651
and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 27, 2015.

Stacy Henderson
City Secretary

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable
accommodations for persons attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services should be directed to Stacy Henderson at 972-727-8999 or by email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least
48 hours prior to the meeting.

Lucas Parks & Open Space Board Agenda Page 2 of 2
January 6, 2015




LUCAS PARKS AND OPEN SPACE BOARD

Regular Meeting Date: March 3, 2015

AGENDA ITEM:

Call to Order
Roll Call Present Absent

Chairman David Rhoads
Vice-Chairman Christopher Vanhorn
Member Brenda Rizos

Member Valerie Turnbow

Member Kenneth Patterson
Alternate Member Jerry Straka
Alternate Member Amber Patteson

NN
HE RN

Determination of Quorum

Informational Purposes

City Manager Joni Clarke

City Secretary, Stacy Henderson

PWD Stanton Foerster

Development Service Director Joe Hilbourn
Councilmember Steve Duke

HEEEN



Item No. 01

City of Lucas

Parks & Open Space Agenda Request
Meeting Date: March 3, 2015

Name & Title of Requestor: City Secretary Stacy Henderson

Agenda Item:

Administer Oaths of Office and Statement of Officers to a newly appointed Alternate Member,
Amber Patteson filling and unexpired term ending October 31, 2015.

Background Information:

At the February 19, 2015 City Council meeting, Kenneth Patterson was appointed as a full
voting member. Ms. Patteson was appointed to fill the remainder of Mr. Patterson’s term ending
October 31, 2015.

Attachments/Supporting Doecumentation:

NA

Budget/Financial Impact:

NA

Recommendation:

NA




Item No. 02

City of Lucas

Parks & Open Space Agenda Request
Meeting Date: March 3, 2015

Name & Title: City Secretary Stacy Henderson

Agenda Item:

Consider approval of the minutes from the February 18, 2015 Parks and Open
Space Board Workshop meeting.

Background Information:

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:

1. February 18, 2015 Parks and Open Space Board Workshop Meeting Minutes.

Budget/Financial Impact:

N/A

ecommendation:

Motion:

I make a Motion that we approve the minutes from the February 18, 2015 Parks &
Open Space Board Workshop meeting as presented.




Parks and Open Space Board
Workshop Meeting
February 18, 2015,

11:30 am - 2:30 pm
City Hall — 665 Country Club Road

Minutes

Call to Order

Chairman Rhoads called the meeting to order at 11:45a.m.

Present: Absent:

Chairman, David Rhoads Lisa O’Leary

Vice Chairman, Christopher Vanhorn Brenda Rizos

Valerie Turnbow Alternate, Jerry Straka

Alternate, Kenneth Patterson

Staff:

City Manager, Joni Clarke

Development Services Director, Joe Hillbourn
City Secretary, Stacy Henderson

Chairman Rhoads determined that a Quorum was present.

Regular Agenda

1. Discuss the completion of step five in the Provisional Affiliate Checklist
“Facts about the Community” for Keep Lucas Beautiful and completion of
the following forms that are in the Appendix of Chapter 6 — Getting the
Facts which include:

Community Improvement Checklist

Community Windshield Survey

Community Before and After Evaluation

Community Evaluation Report

Community Ordinance and Education Survey

Litter Attitudes Survey

X XN

Each member discussed the findings of their designated area they were assigned as
part of the Windshield Survey. The Windshield Survey related to surveying the City for
trash and debris. Findings included areas that were adequately maintained as well as
areas that needed improvement. Pictures of various areas were also shown.

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS
Parks and Open Space Regular Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2015



The Board members discussed various ways to keep trash from building up in
residential areas and how property maintenance issues could be addressed. The Board
also discussed educating homeowners and contractors about containing trash
especially associated with residential development.

Member Turnbow discussed partnering with various businesses, local developers, and
real estate developers to sponsor clean up initiatives, signage improvements and Keep
Lucas Beautiful initiatives.

City Manager, Joni Clarke polled the Board on the remaining surveys for completion:
e Needs Assessment Checklist
e Community Windshield Survey
e Litter Attitudes Survey
e  Community Improvement Checklist

City Manager Clarke suggested to the Board that they move to Agenda item No. 3 in
order to complete the financial portion of the Community Improvement Checklist.

3. Discuss the fiscal year budget 2014/2015 budget for parks, proposed
adjustments for mid-year budget review, process for 2015/2016 budget
and fundraising and sponsorships.

City Manager, Clarke discussed with the Board their budget, upcoming events and
programs such as Keep Lucas Beautiful; Founders Day; Christmas decor; lighting
ceremony, and Arbor Day. City Manager Clarke also discussed funds available for
potential projects.

City Manager Clarke also reminded the Board that in no way can the Board conduct any
fundraising on behalf of the City. The Board discussed a membership drive for Keep
Lucas Beautiful.

At this time, the Board finished the Ordinance portion of the survey.

2. Discuss and review City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, Chapter 1, General
Provision, Article 1.09 Parks and Recreation.

City Manager Clarke announced that a new ordinance was in place for the Parks and
Open Space Board outlining their responsibilities. The Board reviewed the ordinance
and had no changes.

4. Discuss prospective calendar of events and potential projects for the Park
and Open Space Board/Keep Lucas Beautiful.

The Board discussed community involvement in April for Earth Day and getting
information out via the marquee board at City Hall as well as letters to local schools.
The date of Saturday, April 25, 2015 was set aside as a potential date for Earth Day.

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS
Parks and Open Space Regular Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2015



The Board asked that this item be added to the next agenda for further discussion.
5. Adjournment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Chairman Rhoads, seconded by Member
Turnbow to adjourn the meeting at 2:30pm. The motion passed
unanimously with a Vote of 4-0.

David Rhoads, Chairman

ATTEST:

Stacy Henderson, City Secretary

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS
Parks and Open Space Regular Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2015



Item No. 03

City of Lucas

Parks & Open Space Agenda Request
Meeting Date: March 3, 2015

Name & Title: Development Services Director Joe Hillbourn

Agenda Item:

Discuss and consider a request made by Phil Esposito for the city to sponsor a
Scare Crow Contest during Founders day.

Background Information:

Mr. Esposito 1s familiar with a Scare Crow Festival hosted every year in New
Jersey that he believes would be a great addition to the Founders Day Event in
Lucas.

The idea involves holding a city-wide Scare Crow Contest. Each contestant would
register with the city, make a homemade scare crow, or scare crow scene, and
place on lawn. Typically there is a theme such as “Work-crow-holic” which
included a scare crow at desk with piles of papers and another contestant made a
“Cherly-Crow” singing scare crow.

The homeowners address gets placed on the list of houses competing and the city
would keep a map/listing of all the scare crow contestants and post on line. There
would be a specific last day to enter the contest.

Once entry’s close, people can view each contestants theme and vote on line.

The $5 registration fee to register goes in a general account funds will go towards
prizes for 1st, 2nd and 3rd place. The contest could run from October 1st through
October 20 and the winner could be announced at the Lucas Founders Day
Celebration.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:

NA




Item No. 03

Budget/Financial Impact:

None.

Recommendation:

Move forward to City Council with a positive recommendation.

Motion:

I make a Motion to approve/deny the request to add a Scare Crow competition to
Founders Day.




Item No. 04

City of Lucas

Parks & Open Space Agenda Request
Meeting Date: March 3. 2015

Name & Title: Development Services Director Joe Hillbourn

Agenda Item:

Consider a comprehensive policy regulating the use/rental of park facilities
including the Kenneth R Lewis Park fields and pavilion and the Lucas Community
Park Pavilion and community center, the establishment of fees associated with the
use of these facilities and addressing commercial uses and hours of operation.

Background Information:

A request was made by a non-citizen to use the city’s parks facilities to run a boot
camp. The request matches what a park is for but current city policy does not
permit the use of facilities for a commercial use without express written permission
of the city council. Council is concerned about giving permission to one group
potentially leading others groups to make the same request.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:

1. Current Parks Ordinance.

Budget/Financial Impact:
None.

Recommendation:
Move forward to City Council with a positive recommendation.

Motion:
I make a motion to Approve/Deny a comprehensive policy regulating the use/rental
of park facilities including the Kenneth R Lewis Park fields and pavilion and the
Lucas Community Park Pavilion and community center, the establishment of fees
associated with the use of these facilities and addressing commercial uses and
hours of operation.




[ JAnnexation
[[Disannexation
BXCode of Ordinances
[JOther

ORDINANCE # 2014-12-00803
[AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE CHAPTER 1, ARTICLE
1.09, PARKS AND RECREATION]

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 1 TITLED
“GENERAL PROVISIONS” BY AMENDING ARTICLE 1.09 TITLED
“PARKS AND RECREATION” BY AMENDING DIVISION 2 TITLED
“PARK AND OPEN SPACE BOARD” BY PROVIDING REVISED
REGULATIONS FOR THE QUALIFICATIONS AND DUTIES FOR THE
PARK AND OPEN SPACE BOARD MEMBERS; BY AMENDING
DIVISION 3 TITLED “PARK RULES” BY AMENDING SECTION
1.09.062 TITLED “CONDUCT IN PARKS” BY PROVIDING
ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS FOR CITY PARKS; PROVIDING A
REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF
FINE NOT TO EXCEED FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500.00); AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LUCAS:

Section 1. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lucas, Texas be, and the same is,
hereby amended by amending Chapter 1 titled “General Provisions”, by amending Article 1.09
titled “Parks and Recreation”, to read as follows:

“ARTICLE 1.09 PARKS AND RECREATION
Division 1. Generally

Secs. 1.09.001-1.09.030 Reserved
Division 2. Park and Open Space Board
Sec. 1.09.031 Established; composition; qualifications of members

There is hereby created and established the city parks and open space board. The board shall
consist of five (5) regular voting members, including a chairperson, and two (2) alternate
members. The board members shall be appointed by the city council for a term of two (2) years,
and shall serve until their successor is appointed. The alternate board members may participate in
the board discussions; however, the alternate board members shall only vote in the absence of a

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2014-12-00803 (Parks and Recreation)
Approved: December 4, 2014 1



regular board member, as determined by the chairperson. Board members shall reside in the city
for at least six (6) months preceding appointment day.

Sec. 1.09.032 Reserved

Sec. 1.09.033 Removal of members; filling of vacancies

The members of the park and open space board may be removed at any time by a majority vote
of the city council with or without cause. Any vacancy in the board shall be filled by the city
council for the unexpired term of the member whose place has become vacant.

Sec. 1.09.034 Meetings; quorum

The park and open space board shall hold at least one (1) quarterly meeting. Such meeting shall
be held on a day of the month approved by the board. Special meetings may be called by the
chairman, by the city manager, or, if requested, by at least four (4) board members. A simple
majority of the board shall constitute a quorum. A vote of the simple majority of the quorum
shall be required for any action taken by the board. Such meetings shall comply with the Texas

Open Meetings Act.

Sec. 1.09.035 Officers

(a) Election. A chairman and vice-chairman shall be selected annually, preferably at the first
regular meeting of the fiscal year.

(b) Duties of Officers.

(1) Chairman. It shall be the duty of the chairman to preside at all meetings of the
board and to call special meetings.

) Vice-chairman. It shall be the duty of the vice-chairman to perform the duties of
the chairman during any absence.

Sec. 1.09.036 Duties

(a) The board shall serve in an advisory capacity to the city council in all matters relating to
the parks and open space of the city. The board shall also make recommendations to the city
council on the implementation of beautification programs and projects to enhance the natural

beauty of Lucas.

(b) The board shall review, study and make recommendations to the city manager or
designee for priorities of projects or activities to be included in future parks, open space and
beautification projects and programs. Board input and guidance on parks and open space should
be incorporated into the parks and open space master plan which also includes the identification
of the city’s trail network and possible locations of trailheads. Such master plan shall be
considered, revised and maintained with technical assistance and recommendations of the city

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2014-12-00803 (Parks and Recreation)
Approved: December 4, 2014 2



manager or designee. The parks and open space master plan shall be reviewed at least annually
by the board.

(c) Based on the park and open space master plan and the identification of beautification
projects by the board, a five-year capital improvement program should be developed for
consideration by the city council and coordinated with the city manager or designee and the

finance department.

(d) The board should review fees relating to the use of parks on an annual basis, making
recommendations to the city manager or designee for consideration during the budget process.
The board shall study budget proposals on an annual basis and recommend inclusion or

exclusion of budget items to the city manager or designee.

(e) The board should review park rules and policies on an annual basis, making
recommendations to the city manager or designee.

® The board should assist in educational and community outreach programs to help
facilitate litter prevention, preservation of open space, encouragement of community advocacy
relating to beautification and the establishment of partnerships to help with the overall aesthetic

appeal of Lucas.

(8)  The board should help ensure a high quality of life for Lucas residents by coordinating
special events that provide a mechanism to create a sense of community spirit and enjoyment.

(h) The board may establish additional policies and guidelines upon approval by the city
council.

(1) The board shall study and make recommendations to the city council on any other matters
as requested by the city council.

Sec. 1.09.037 Attendance Policy

To ensure that the board has sufficient members present to transact business, board members and
alternates shall maintain a record of at least 75% attendance at the official meetings of the board.

A review of each board member’s attendance will be conducted at the time the member’s
reappointment. If at the time of reappointment, the attendance record of the member is below
75% for their last appointed term, the staff and Chair will review the attendance record with the
board member and will then provide a written board attendance report to the City Council. Upon
review of the written report, the City Council may ask to meet with the member concerning the
ability to continue to meet the attendance requirements. The outcome of the review of the report
and/or the interview with the member will be considered in the reappointment process.

Secs. 1.09.038-1.09.060 Reserved

Division 3. Park Rules

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2014-12-00803 (Parks and Recreation)
Approved: December 4, 2014 3



Sec. 1.09.061 Penalty

Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this division shall be deemed
guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction in the municipal court of the city shall be subject
to a fine as provided in section 1.01.009 of this chapter for each offense.

Sec. 1.09.062 Conduct prohibited in parks

As used in this division, “city park” or “park facility” shall mean any area in the city owned or
used by the city, or by the city jointly with any other governmental or private entity, devoted to
active or passive recreation, and includes but is not limited to athletic fields, recreation areas,
community center property, and those areas designated as city parks. The following acts,
omissions or conduct are prohibited within the limits of all city parks and no person, firm or
corporation shall engage in, commit, cause, or suffer the following acts, omissions or conduct:

(1) To enter or remain in any park facility between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 5:00
a.m. unless different hours for the park facility have been designated. All soft
surface trails shall be closed from dusk until dawn where on-site signage is
posted, unless different hours have been posted;

(2)  To allow any pet or animal to run at large or fail to keep a pet or animal restrained
by a leash, chain or cord not more than six (6) feet long;

(3)  To dump or litter in any park. All persons shall use receptacles provided for the
deposit of refuse;

4) To tie or restrain an animal by attaching its leash to fencing, trees, benches,
bleachers, pole or other park facility infrastructure;

5) To operate a motor vehicle within any city park in any area not designated as a
roadway for vehicular traffic (for the purposes of this subsection, “motorized
vehicle” means any vehicle or conveyance which is self-propelled) which would
exclude electronic wheelchairs or electric scooters for the disabled;

(6) To use or ride on a skateboard within a city park;

7) To possess, use, discharge or employ any fireworks, firearm, BB gun, air gun,
bow-and-arrow, or slingshot;

(8) To sell, possess or consume any alcoholic beverage;

)] To erect, post, distribute, or place any advertising material, sign, circular, or
handbill without the prior permission of the city;

(10) To practice, conduct, or carry on any commercial activity, trade or business
activity without the prior written permission of the city;

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2014-12-00803 (Parks and Recreation)
Approved: December 4, 2014 4



(11)  To cause, create or maintain any nuisance or engage in any conduct or activity
that unreasonably disturbs persons of ordinary sensibilities;

(12)  To use any type of sound amplification devices which include but are not limited
to loudspeakers, amplifiers or microphones without the written permission of the

city;

(13)  To ascend, descend, operate, or launch any aircraft, including but not limited to
hot air balloons, airplanes, paraplanes, ultralight aircrafts, helicopters, drones,
remote/radio controlled devices and gliders;

(14)  To hit golf balls of any type in a park facility;

(15)  To camp overnight in or upon any park facility;

(16) To enter onto a reserved facility or area, or a location where scheduled activities
are occurring, during the period that the area or facility is reserved or during the
scheduled activity and remain or return there after the person has been given
notice to leave. Reserved facilities and areas, and scheduled activities, include but
are not limited to: athletic fields and pavilions;

(17)  To make or kindle a fire except in public stoves, grills, fire pits, or designated
areas provided for that purpose. Fires shall not be left unattended and must be
extinguished prior to departure. The City Manager may prohibit all fires in public
parks during those periods that he, in his sole discretion, determines that extreme
dry weather, high winds or other conditions endanger public health and safety;

(18)  To use or consume any tobacco products within a park facility; or

(19)  To destroy, damage, deface or remove shrubbery, trees, soil, grass, turf or other
vegetation, rock, minerals or any other personal or real property.”

Section 2. All ordinances of the City of Lucas in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance shall be, and same are hereby, repealed, provided, however, that all other provisions
of said Ordinances are not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of
this Ordinance or of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended hereby, be adjudged or
held to be voided or unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of said Ordinances or the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended hereby, which

shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 4. An offense committed before the effective date of the Ordinance is governed by
prior law and the provisions of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances in effect when the offense
was committed and the former law is continued in effect for this purpose.

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2014-12-00803 (Parks and Recreation)
Approved: December 4, 2014 5



Section 5. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms of this
Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the City of Lucas Code of
Ordinances, as amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine not to exceed the sum
of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) for each offense, and each and every day such violation shall
continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and
publication in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Lucas, and it is
accordingly so ordained.

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUCAS,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 4" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014.

£§0. EXUEY APPROVED:
%,, T ' \‘\e‘ Rebecca Marﬁ, Mayor
sy, ™

TN
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

)| /

A 71// y M/

Joskph J. Gorfida, Jr!, City Attorney oni Clarke, Interim City Secretary
(11-18-14/69190)

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2014-12-00803 (Parks and Recreation)
Approved: December 4, 2014 6



Item No. 05

City of Lucas

Parks & Open Space Agenda Request
Date: March 3, 2015

Name & Title: City Secretary, Stacy Henderson

Agenda Item:

Consider approval of the Community Windshield Survey, Needs Assessment Checklist,
Community Improvement Checklist, Community Ordinances and Education Survey, and Litter
Attitude Survey, completed by the Parks & Open Space board members and provide direction on
completing Step Six of the Monthly Provisional Affiliate Checklist for the Keep Lucas Beautiful
Program.

Background Information:

Discuss and provide direction as it relates to the Keep Lucas Beautiful program.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:

Monthly Provisional Affiliate Checklist
Needs Assessment Checklist

Community Improvement Checklist
Community Windshield Survey

Community Ordinances and Education Survey
Litter Attitude Survey

O W B 0 B e

Budget/Financial Impact:

NA

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval as presented.




Contact: IQVIH l&f QWK

rrone: {1618D-6999 e iR €U oK UL

Affiliates are entered into the KTB system as Provisional until the following steps are completed. The status
of an organization is moved to Affiliate status upon submittal of this checklist with all steps completed. An
affiliate sign will be provided upon successful completion of all steps and a KTB flag.

E€Ter ONE: Review the KTB Training Manual £D.

Date Completed: M J HQ[ 9 " &]_(_é

E‘ﬁP TWO: Determine organizatiopal structure (Chapter 3) and determine board membership (Chapter 4).
;aryted: /

STEP THREE: Prepare miss ogstatement (may use KTB/KAB Mission Statement Chapters 2 and 3).
Date Completed: (AL

STEP FOUR: Prepare bylaws, organization guidelines, ordinance, or resolution the organization {(samples on Training

Manual CD). lg_q_i q,

Date Completed:

NQEP FIVE: Get the facts about your community (Chapter 6).
Dote Completed: P @ o

0 STEP SIX: Prioritize the projects that you would like to accomplish in the first year (based on Step 5).

KTB only requires participation in one project annually.
Date Completed:

[ STEP SEVEN: Establish a Budget (Chapter 11). This may be in-kind.
Date Completed:

O STEP EIGHT: Develop lists of community/volunteer organizations and media including any place information may be

shared to assist you in accomplishing the projects.
Date Completed:

O FINAL STEP: Send Keep Texas Beautiful copies of the following:
O by-laws/guidelines [0 ordinance/resolution O board/committee member list

If you have any questions about the affiliate program
please contact Christine Chute Canul, christine@ktb.org or 1-800-CLEAN-TX.

KTB Office Use Only:
et 8850 Business Park Dr., Suite 200 %t Austin, Texas 78759

Flas e o e — 1-800-CLEAN-TX # Fax 512-478-2640 % www.ktb.org
Sign ordered O



APPENDIX

COMMUNITY WINDSHIELD SURVEY

An effective analysis of the current situation in your community may include a "field inspection" or
"windshield survey." Based on the Keep America Beautiful Litter Index and Litter/Solid Waste Evaluation,
volunteers will review areas in the community for overall litter conditions. The survey is not scientifically
based. An average is determined for each site based on 3-9 volunteer scores. The group should travel
together so they are viewing the area under the same conditions.
Rank each site based on

Excellent - no litter or minimal litter

Good - small amount of litter that could be collected by one person

Fair - litter that would require and organized clean up

Poor - heavy litter that would require heavy equipment or a large scale clean up for the area

Business Area: All commercial area excluding Angel/W. Lucas

LOCATION EXCELLENT GOOD FAIR POOR

Streets X

Sidewalks N/A

Vacant lots N/A

Driveways

Parking lots

Yards

Alleys N/A

il el ol

Loading docks

Are trash receptacles? (X) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing
Are dumpsters? (X) screened from public streets ( ) visible to the public
street () clean ( ) overflowing

Comments:

Park Area:

LOCATION EXCELLENT GOOD FAIR POOR

Sidewalks around site N/A

Sidewalks within site

Picnic Areas

Playgrounds

ol'edalle

Parking lots

Planted Areas

X
Open Areas X

Loading docks N/A

Are trash receptacles? (X) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing

Comments:

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 29



Residential Area:

APPENDIX

LOCATION EXCELLENT GOOD FAIR POOR
Streets X
Sidewalks N/A
Vacant lots X
Driveways X
Parking lots N/A
Yards X
Alleys N/A
Are trash receptacles? (X) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing
Are dumpsters? ( ) screened from public streets () visible to the public street
() clean () overflowing — N/A
Are disposal areas ( ) clean () littered - N/A
Comments:
School Area:
LOCATION EXCELLENT GOOD FAIR POOR
Street X
Sidewalks N/A
Entrances X
Driveways X
Parking lots X
Yards X
Playgrounds X
Loading docks X

Are trash receptacles? (X) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing

Are dumpsters? (X) screened from public streets () visible to the public street () clean

() overflowing

Comments:

Shopping Center Area: Defined as Angel/W. Lucas Development

LOCATION EXCELLENT GOOD FAIR POOR
Streets X
Sidewalks X
Planted areas X
Driveways X
KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 30




APPENDIX

Parking lots X
Alleys/Disposal Area X
Loading docks X

Are trash receptacles? (X) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing

Are dumpsters? (X) screened from public streets () visible to the public street () clean
() overflowing

Comments: Drainage outflows litter issue

Beach/Waterway Area: N/A

LOCATION

EXCELLENT

GOOD

FAIR

POOR

Access roads

Sidewalks/Paths

Picnic Areas

Parking lots

Playgrounds

Waterline

Are trash receptacles? ( ) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing

Comments:

Other Areas: Resident areas under development / construction sites

LOCATION

EXCELLENT

GOOD

FAIR

POOR

Access roads

X

Entrances

X

Driveways

X

Are trash receptacles? ( ) adequate (X) inadequate ( ) covered (X) overflowing- not being
utilized

Are dumpsters? ( ) screened from public streets (X) visible to the public street () clean
() overflowing

Comments:
Right-of-ways (curb to front yard)
From/To: Litter

SOURCE OF LITTER PERCENTAGE

Improper waste putouts/set-outs 20%

Nearby food establishments -

lllegal dumping

Motorists 60%

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 31



APPENDIX

Pedestrians -
Uncovered vehicle 15%
Other: Bicyclist 5%

Are trash receptacles? ( ) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing — N/A

Comments: Rural characteristics of community

Streets (in street or on pavement)

From/To:

SOURCE OF LITTER PERCENTAGE
Improper waste putouts/set-outs 20%
Nearby food establishments _
lllegal dumping e
Motorists 60%
Pedestrians -
Uncovered vehicle 15%
Other: Bicyclist 5%

Are trash receptacles? ( ) adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing

Comments:
Railroad Area: — N/A
From/To:
SOURCE OF LITTER PERCENTAGE

Improper waste putouts/set-outs

Nearby food establishments

lllegal dumping

Motorists

Pedestrians

Uncovered vehicle

Other:

Are trash receptacles? () adequate ( ) inadequate ( ) covered ( ) overflowing

Comments:

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL

32




APPENDIX

COMMUNITY
ORDINANCE AND EDUCATION SURVEY

In analyzing ordinances, consider each question below and determine the relevance to your
community's waste handling practices. Note: Not all questions will be appropriate to all communities.
This document is based on the Keep America Beautiful, Inc. Litter/Solid Waste Evaluation.

SOURCES OF LITTER
Do your community's existing ordinances identify the major sources of litter?

SOURCE YES NO

Motorists

Pedestrians

Uncovered vehicles

Improper residential refuse putouts/set-outs

Improper dumpster refuse putouts/set-outs

Construction debris

Loading areas

lllegal dumping

Do your community's present ordinances identify other potential sources of litter?

SOURCE YES NO

Maintenance of sidewalks, alleys, and rights-of-way

Recycling Collection sites

Scavengers

Placement of handbills

Signs on utility poles

Outdoor events

Other:

RESPONSIBILITIES/ENFORCEMENT

Do your community's ordinances assign responsibility for maintaining property in a litter-free
condition, including litter generated by other sources?

INDIVIDUAL YES NO

Homeowner/Tenant

Businesses/Commercial Establishment

Builder/Contractor

Landowner (vacant lot)

Landowner (adjacent public property or right of-way)

Other:

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 36



APPENDIX

Do your community's ordinances identify who has the authority to enforce the ordinances? List each group's
responsibility next to the enforcement authority.

ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY

RESPONSIBILITY

YES NO

Building Department

Code Enforcement

Parks Department

Maintenance & trash removal

Health Department

N/A

Fire Department

Solid Waste/Public Works

Maintenance of right of way

Code Enforcement

Under the Building Dept.

Police Department

Other:

N/A

COLLECTION PRACTICES

What are the collection practices specified in your community's ordinance or contract for waste service?

MATERIAL

PRACTICE (HOW OFTEN)

PRACTICE (FROM WHERE AND
HOW SUCH AS BAGGED, IN
CANS/CONTAINERS, DROP-OFF,
CURB)

Household Waste

Barnes Disposal — 1 pickup per week

Commercial Trash

Yard Waste

Barnes Disposal — 1 pickup per week

Oversized Household Waste

Barnes Disposal — 1 pickup per week

Household Hazardous Waste

Recyclables

Contract with Barnes Disposal

Other:

RECEPTACLES

How many public litter receptacles (trashcans) are located in each of the following areas? Is the capacity or

collection adequate?

AREA

# OF RECEPTACLES

CAPACITY

YES No

Primary Roads

Secondary Roads

Parks

Picnic Areas

Downtown Area

Shopping Center

Trails or paths

Other:

Other:

EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Which of the following organizations participate in public education programs or would assist in

education programs in the future?

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL

37




APPENDIX

ORGANIZATION

LITTER
PREVENTION

SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT

BEAUTIFICATION

COMMUNITY
IMPROVEMENT

Chamber of
Commerce

Garden Clubs

Women's Clubs

Service Club

Service Club

Service Club

Service Club

Youth Group

Girl Scouts

Boy Scouts

Camp Fire

Church Groups

Schools

Merchant Groups

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL

38




APPENDIX

LITTER ATTITUDES SURVEY

We need your input in order to continue our successful program. Feel free to make additional
comments. Please check "yes" or "no" to the following questions based on your personal experience.

YES

NO

QUESTION

X

In the past month, do you recall dropping a paper wrapper or similar small
litter item on a street, sidewalk, or parking lot?

X

In the past month, do you recall dropping a paper sack, cup or
similar litter item on a street, sidewalk, or parking lot?

Do you think the community has a litter problem?

In your opinion, do you think the streets have more visible litter than one
year ago?

In your opinion, do you think the downtown area has more litter than one
year ago? Commercial area

Do you feel that you are helping to reduce litter in the community?

Do you feel that you help influence others in reducing litter in the
community?

Are you familiar with the "Don't Mess with Texas" campaign?

Are you aware that the message is part of an anti-liter campaign?

Have you ever heard of Keep Texas Beautiful?

Have you ever heard of Keep America Beautiful?

In your opinion which of the following could be a source of litter:

Motorists

Pedestrians

Construction Sites

Uncovered Trucks

Household Trash

Commercial Dumpsters

Loading Docks

PAPL [P | [P | > |4

Boaters

Age:  under 1l 12-16 _ 16-24 2536 37-45  45-60 _ 60-75 75+
Varies in age but young at heart

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 39




NEEDS ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST

A. ORGANIZATIONAL PURPOSES:

APPENDIX

ADEQUATE NEEDS NONE
IMPROVEMENT
1 Current and communicated statement of X
Purpose/Mission
2 Current and communicated statement of guiding X
principles
Functional set of bylaws X
Annual review of bylaws X
5 | Annual review of programming X
B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
ADEQUATE NEEDS NONE
IMPROVEMENT
1 | Board establishes policy X
2 | Receives adequate information for policy X
Aalil. 42
3 Active Executive Committee X
4 Board Members personally involved in programs X
and activities
5 | Board minutes distributed to each Board Member X
6 | Year-round Board Nomination Committee X
7 | Written job descriptions and expectations for Board X
Members
8 | Orientation & training for new Board Members X
9 | Regular scheduled Board Meetings X
10 | Board Member attendance at meetings X
11 | Systematic rotation of Board Members X
12 | Annual Board Member evaluation X
13 | Personal financial support by Board members X
C. COMMITTEES:
ADEQUATE NEEDS NONE
IMPROVEMENT
1| Board Members active participation on Committees X
2 | Ad-hoc Committees to handle one-time projects X
3 | Recruit non-Board Members for Committees X
4 | Committee job descriptions X
5 | Committee's specific goals and objectives X
6 | Committee tasks outlined and delineated X
7 | Communication between Committees X
KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 40




APPENDIX

D. OUTREACH PROGRAMMING:

ADEQUATE NEEDS NONE
IMPROVEMENT
1| Community outreach — youth X
2 | Community outreach —senior citizens X
3 | Community outreach — other organizations X
4 | Community outreach — elected officials X
E. VOLUNTEERS/WORKERS:
ADEQUATE NEEDS NONE
IMPROVEMENT
1| List of volunteer opportunities X
2 | Communication with volunteers X
3 | Volunteer job descriptions, including cleanup X
volunteers
4 | Recruitment of new volunteers X
5 | Volunteer orientation and training X
6 | Volunteer “rewards” dinner, prizes, etc. X
7 | Volunteer evaluation X
F. PLANNING
ADEQUATE NEEDS NONE
IMPROVEMENT
1 | Written statement of goals and objectives X
2 | One- year plan (short term)
3 | Three-year plan (medium term) X
4 | Five- year plan (long term) X
5 | Annual evaluation of past year's accomplishments X
and setbacks
6 | Annual review of goals and objectives and X
revision of future plans
G. FINANCES:
ADEQUATE NEEDS NONE
IMPROVEMENT
1 | Financial planning and goal setting X
2 | Budget preparation process X
3 | Budget monitoring X
4 | Cash flow projections/monitoring X
5 | Annual Audits X
6 |Monthly financial statements X

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 41



H. FUNDRAISING PROGRAM:

APPENDIX

ADEQUATE

NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

NONE

Assistance from volunteers

Training of volunteers/Board for fundraising

w

Potential donor list

Planned, active expansion of donor base for funds, in-
kind support

W B

Board Members financial or in-kind support

Special events

Donation recording system

Donation acknowledgment system

O |00 || &

Communication with donors

| PP R X R X XX

I. MEMBERSHIP MARKETING/CAMPAIGN (OPTIONAL):

ADEQUATE

NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

NONE

Annual membership marketing plan

X

Stated earned income goals

Mailing list — current

Bl W N

Mailing lists - other organizations (gardening, civic,
partners)

W

Campaign kick-off event

KRR

Active involvement by Board Members

X

J. PUBLIC RELATIONS:

ADEQUATE

NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

NONE

Annual public relations plan and budget

X

Understanding and communicating organization
position and responsibilities within the community

Organized means for receiving and evaluating feedback
from various sources

Speakers Bureau (Speak to groups and organizations)

W

Coordination with Marketing & Fundraising Committees

Production of season brochure

Newsletter

Advertising

O |0 | 3|

Community awareness

IR IR I TR TR T I

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL

42




APPENDIX

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CHECKLIST

Community: City of Lucas
Contact: Parks & Open Space Board Member Valerie Turnbow  Date: February 18, 2015

Mark the applicable answer to each question with a "no" answer indicating a need for
improvement. Blank lines in each section allow you to add specific questions of concern for your
affiliate.

IN GENERAL YES NO
Do the entrances to the community create a favorable impression to visitors? X
Are the areas along the entrances free from objectionable views such as X
dilapidated structures, junked cars, dead trees, fences down, etc.?
Is the general appearance of the city neat and clean? — Needs some improvement X
Would a visitor be attracted to become a resident or business owner in the X
community?
STREETS/SIDEWALKS YES NO
Overall, are the streets free of litter and debris? X
Residential streets X
Downtown streets X
Business areas X
Overall, are the sidewalks free of litter and debris? N/A
Residential sidewalks N/A
Downtown sidewalks N/A
Business sidewalks N/A
Are sidewalks smooth and free from hazards? N/A
PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS, TOURIST STOPS YES| NO
Are the parks maintained in a neat condition? X
Are the trees in the parks in healthy condition without dead limbs or disease? X
Are buildings painted and in good repair? X
Is equipment painted and in good repair? X
SCHOOLS AND CHURCH GROUNDS YES| NO
Is the landscaping at schools adequate? X
Is the landscaping at schools well-maintained? X
Does the maintenance at churches set a good example for the community? X
Are youth involved in planting and maintenance of the school grounds? X
BUSINESS AREAS YES| NO
Are the buildings well-maintained and painted? X
Are the windows clean? X
Is the area behind the buildings free of trash and debris? X
Is equipment and merchandise displayed in an orderly manner or screened from public X
view by a fence or other means?
CEMETERIES YES NO
Are the cemeteries well-maintained? X
Is the fence surrounding the cemetery in good condition and free of debris? X
KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL 27




APPENDIX

Do the cemeteries have an adequate number of healthy trees?

Homes/Neighborhoods

Are the homes in good condition and painted?

Are the yards well-maintained?

Are yards free from trash and debris?

il

Are there junked cars parked in driveways or otherwise visible from public streets?

Vacant Lots

YES |NO

Are vacant lots in business areas clean and free of weeds?

Are vacant lots in business area maintained with no stacks of debris and/or junked
vehicles?

ol

Are residential vacant lots mowed?

Are residential vacant lots free of construction debris and other trash?

Disposal Areas

<
m
w

NO

Are dumpsters screened from public streets?

Are dumpster areas clean and free of stacked debris?

Do business areas have defined disposal areas?

Are residential alleys or disposal areas defined? N/A

Are business areas around disposal sites clean and free of debris?

Sllel'ele

Are recycling areas clearly defined from waste disposal areas? N/A

KEEP TEXAS BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE TRAINING MANUAL

28




Item No. 06

City of Lucas

Parks & Open Space Agenda Request
Meeting Date: March 3, 2015

Name & Title: Development Services Director Joe Hillbourn

Agenda Item:

Consider a proposed cricket field to be installed as part of a City park.

Background Information:

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:

1. PowerPoint presentation from the Dallas Cricket League

Budget/Financial Impact:

NA

Recommendation:

NA

Motion:

I make a motion to giving a positive/negative recommendation for the installation
of a cricket field in a City park.




S102 ‘€ yosew

sishjeuy

\

uojjepuswwosey

Ag jesodo.ad 9yl 1O
UoIjepuswilodady pue sisAjeuy

pieog 2deds uadQ pue syied
seon 30 AID



onbea 19)d11) sejjeq Ag jesodoad 3yl JO
Uuoljepuswwoddy pue sisAjeuy

pieog 9oeds uadQ pue s)yied
seonT JO A)MD



grobeq vt " UOl}epuUIWIWIODDY pa3sabbng y uoIsnpuo) e
b1 wmmn“_ ....................... m_m>_mc< LO >LMEE3W &
cT mmm& ....................... Mded SIMaT Ylouuay e
1 mmm& .......... s s s s s s s o w s ow s Mled [IeH >u_U N
TTabed =ttt (3D0Y SUYM) Mded H9a4D 150404 e
orobeq - © Sded seonT ul piai4 392D e 1. X007 Jodoaq e
6-89beq "t Sjuswalnsea|y pue sp|ail4 Jo uosiiedwo) e
[ 3bed ¢ Ajiljeuonjouny uoissiw ay3 UlyIM - dais isiid e
o-fy9beg e uoneIU3SaId 1D Wod) s3diodxy e
SUlj3nQ

pieog 9oceds uadQ pue s)yJied
seonT jJo AMD




‘'sioAe|d Joluds +00Q0’‘ZT pue sgnp 059 ‘sanbea| paysi|igeiss 95 -
'S231e31S Ayl ||e ul paAeld si 1dUD -
(VOVSN) uoneossy
}9XO1D BOLBWY JO S93e1S pajyiun 3yl Ag YSN 9yl Ul PBUISAOD e
|eoiyiaun ‘diej Jou S,31 = 19)DIID 10U S, -
19X01D
Suswop\ soddns jeyy sexa] ul anbea| Ajuo ay3l si anbea DI
SUSWOM Sejled 1TOMA (W33 DIIdSUSWIOMSE[[Eep MMM //:d1y
1DOMA 003 Aejd saipe| Ing) uswdjauab Jo ods ay] e
plHOM 3y3 1noybnoayl s1amoj||04 uol||ig U0 JOAD -
110dS paMO||0J 3SOW pUODIDS DY e
puelbug Aunjuad /T Ul sulbuQ -
PHOM 3Y3 Ul S}O0dS 1S9p|0 9] JO U e

JO)OLID

R )

uonejussald 10Qq wouy sydieoxg  JEd
AN

pleog @ceds uadp pue s)lied
seon JO AMD




XL
SYDN1 ul yolid 390110 jusauewldad e 10nJ43suod 03
lenoddde AD SyDNT Bumnjaas ade am ‘siyj op 0] e

abejlay [eldnynd SyYDN1 8yl 01 ppy -
welbold s)}iods uoiealday
3 Syded |edo| Jo AlISI9AIp ay] 2oueyuy -

A}ID 9243 0] Jods |eqo|b pAIN e 20npoJau] -

XL SYONT 40 AND 3y3 ul 19>d1D ysi|qeiss
01 s! ‘A}2 SYDNT Yiim uoijeloge||od ul ‘jeob anQ e

D aT A8NDD)

se|leq

uolnejuasald 1oq wodj sydiaoxg ‘Qﬁ
PaCA

pleog 9oeds uadQ pue s).led
seont JO A1D




uoljelnosse
92U} AQ pade|dad Ajjensn S| pue SueaA € 10j sise| jodied ay| e

sselb ay3 Jo buimowl

|ewJou ueyi Jay3io juswadinbaJd ou s| 243yl ‘p|aly 9yl 104 e
150D daaydn

OU S| 319y} 0S 9aJ4j-20ueudjuiewl AjjleniIA si yoyd ayl e

S1S0) buiob-up

00S',$ 1]S0D) |10 e

00S'T$ :39dJed JoopInQ e
(34°'bs/05°9$) 000°9$ :xoidde . ge|S 93340U0) e
S1S0D |ellu]

Yo3id e buipjing jo 3s0)

P T
se|jeq

UONEJUSSaId D WOl S}d1eoXT /4@
AN

pieog @oeds uadQ pue s)ied
i sedn jJo AD




‘saljljiqisuodsal uolissiw ulypm si jesodoud
9y} Jey) swaijuod pieog aoedg uadQ pue syied ayj Jo uewldieyd ay |

"JuswAofua pue juids AJlunwiwod Jo

9SUIS e 931eaJd 03} wsiueyodaw e apiAoid Jey)] SJuaAl |einads buneuipiood Aq
SjuapisaJd seon 404 94| Jo Ayijenb ybiy e aansua djay pjnoys pJeoq ayy (b) e

‘'swe.sboud pue syafouad uopediianeaq pue aoseds uado ‘syded aininy

ul papnjoul aq 03 saiiARoe Jo s3dafoud Jo sanold 10) aaubisap Jo Jabeuew
A312 9U] 03 suollepusWIWIOIAL W pue Apnis ‘malAad |jeys pieog ayl (q) e

sanng 9€0°60°T O°S
\4 NOILVIUOIY ANV SXRIVd 60°T ITOILUV., N
P ¢ pleog aoedg uadQ pue syled ay} Jo Ajljeuonoun uoIssIp
9y} ulyum 1HQ woly} |lesodoud sy} Uuo uoljepuswwodal ay] S|
:da3s 3s414

pleog 9oeds uddp pue s)yled
| seon Jo A




eIpsdo|242us 884 38U} "BIpadiIAy WolS

SS49w 001 0%

o

1334 00€ a0z a0t

[=4

Sp|9i4 Jo uosiiedwo)

pieog aoeds uadgQ pue syled
seon JO AlD



ajadin
spJed gg

spJed g2
U

spaeft g
spaef pg
PR UI

spJef gg spJed pg

Pl N0
spaef gz

JUdWIRINSE3IW pIald 3IdMI1ID)

plieog 92oeds uadQ pue s).led
sedn JO AMD



ol

sjuapisal Jayjyo Aq asn

lesouab ay) joedun Ajaanetou jpm sypred mo jo Aue jo J23uad ay3 Ul YIJid. 3)210u0d e Bugejsu] aj0N

"piey 102208 pue "83803Ucd

“wajqousd © aq
Piowno uo joedwi asioape snepe Aue yyim
pinos esiou pue Bunjied
. ue aAey [im yo3id joxou) | pajsedun Ajeanebou sSuoneIapIisuc) 18430
oyjel} aiojaiay;
‘Kisnosueynuns pafeyd oq jou | aq Avw  eieydsouye
‘waie [eljuSpISal
Pimc2 [jeqeseg pue j2)ouUY ey Apwe g, ayj
e ul pajjsou sj yued ayj
“saniAnde yued oo
e ° e uo joedun aanebau e Jnoypm

3ooud Aeyd o) aseds ajenbapy

X

“apeys ‘Jojem ‘swooa jsai a1
sauswe jeuosiad ajenbapy

X

“Bunped ajyenbapy

ed oali) )SaLlo]

ied SIMaT Yjouuay] yied jjeH A1

seanT jo 319 UM Sued

aAey xued ay) saoQ

sS)jied seonT jo A)D ul
PIdld 19l e

Jo suoinedijdwod ayj} je yooj 12daaq

pleog @ceds uadp pue s)Jied

seon1 JO AMD




(O1ooy S_Esv ded X334 3sa.404
pieog @ceds uadQ pue s)yJied
seonT jJo AMD




¢l

Jed j1eH A
pleog aoeds uadQ pue s)ied

seon Jo A




€l

2907 Jo Ayg
Jred Hiunwwony
| SIM2T Y yrouuay

W

)led SIMIT yiauud)

pieog 922eds uadQ pue s)ied
seonT JO AlD

sishjeuy



vl

"PI91} 19220S pue p|alIno ayl

uo (yoyd) yoedwi aainebau e aney
PINOM jel] UaAs pue pialj 19Xd1D
9zIS ||nJ e 3epowwodde 03 ybnoua
snoloeds S| YJded SIMaT yiauuay Ajup
"UJddU0D B S| SJash

y4ed iayjo 03 pedwi pue jJuawdinba
Mded juaaiand Jo uonedojad

pue apedbau ‘saniuswe jeuostad

Jo Ajjigejieae ‘aoeds bupled
"SJUDPISDI SedNT Wod) 3sanbal

e 1ON SI |esodoud ay] “saouapisad
seonT Auew AQ paJisap 2q

jou Aew 40 Aew 31 ‘seon ul anbeg|
121D e Jo Ajiuejndod jennuajod

9] 24nseaw 03 Aem ou S| alayl

suod

|eD0| @3edauab Aew |esodoldd -

*Joulw
9Je payuSpI SIS0D [eIUT -

‘sjuedpijied pue sayoeod
10} bululesy ¥ uoneziuebio
awios apiaodd ||IM 1D -

'Hods ,MaN,, Ul 3saJa3ul

SO.d o

pleog 9oeds uadQ pue s)ied

sisAjeuy jo Adewnwins

seon JO A1D



Gl

"sied2A om] ul
19pIsuod3a. pue Jods ayj jo Ajiiejndod ayj Jojiuow 03} 2nuUIU0) -

2w} siyjl je jesodo.ad ay3l auipaqg -
:uoljepuswuwioddy palsabbnsg

"}l @Sh 10 j1jauaq
p|NOM 1ey] 9ouUapisad maj pajedidiue ayl Aq payiasnl aq jou ued jeyl uapang e juasald
A1 |1Im 31 “‘Buinbraul si 39214 JO 30ds |euoileullul BY3 Ul paAjoAul buleg ybnoyily e

'S9OUDpISaJd seon Auew AJSA AQ padisap o2q J0u Aew 1o
Aew 3] ‘sjuapisaut A3 ay3 404 , pPaSN,, JUSJIND B JON SI 3I9X01D JO Jods syl bupnposul e

"'SeonT Jo AYD 8yl 0] 3921D Jo 1ods 2yl 9onpoJjul ol 1043 ajgeiwy e si jesodo.dd syl
.m:o_m:_u:ou

pleog @ceds uadp pue s)ied
seon JO A1



v

Item No. 07

City of Lucas

Parks & Open Space Agenda Request
Meeting Date: March 3, 2015

Name & Title: Development Services Director Joe Hillbourn

Agenda Item:

Discuss and consider moving the Parks and Open Space Board meetings to the
fourth Tuesday of each month.

Background Information:

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:

NA

Budget/Financial Impact:

NA

Recommendation:

NA

Motion:

I make a motion to Approve/Deny moving the Parks and Open Space Board
meetings to the fourth Tuesday of each month.




